

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING NOTICE
AND AGENDA

Durkin Park School Local School Council
8445 S. Kolin Ave.

Annual Organizational Meeting for 2024-2025 School Year
July 1st, 2024 at 3:30 pm – Room 117

1. *Meeting called to Order* at 3:37pm

2. *Roll Call / Establish Quorum*: H. Cano, J. Cruz, L. Sotelo, J. Fleming, H. Branch, C. Hanson, Z. Scott, N. Salman-Hernandez, R. Garcia, L. Guitron, V. Sanchez, C. Beavers

3. *Selection of Temporary Chairperson Principal/Former Chairperson*: N. Salman motion to select J. Cruz. Seconded by L. Sotelo. All in favor

4. *Selection of Temporary Secretary Temporary Chairperson*: Z. Scott made a motion to select J. Fleming. Seconded by C. Hanson. All in favor.

5. *Approval of Agenda*: C. Beavers proposed to make an addendum to the agenda as follows- After item #9, make a vote to fill the vacant parent representative; after item #13, new business. H. Branch made a motion to approved addendum. C. Hanson seconded. All in favor.

6. *Nominations and Selection of Chairperson*: H. Branch made a motion to elect J. Cruz. Z. Scott seconded the motion. All in favor.

7. *Nominations and Selection of the Secretary*: Z. Scott made a motion to elect J. Fleming. H. Branch seconded. All in favor.

8. *Nominations and Selection of the Vice-Chair*: H. Branch made a motion to elect L.Sotelo. H. Cano seconded the motion. All in favor.

9. *Nominations and Selection of FOIA/OMA*: H. Branch made a motion to elect H. Cano. C. Hanson seconded the motion. All in favor.

10. *Nominations and selection of vacant parent representative position*: C. Beavers made

a motion to nominate and elect S. Diaz for the vacant parent position.

H. Branch seconded the motion. All in favor.

11. *Set Regular Meetings Schedule for School Year:*

2nd Thursday of the month. 8/22 @ 2:30pm,

10/10/24, 12/12/24, 2/13/24, 4/10/24, 5/29/24 @ 4:00pm

C. Beavers made a motion to approve the dates for SY 24/25. H. Cano seconded.

All in favor.

12. *Adopt / Re-adopt Bylaws or Establish Newly Elected Chairperson* n/a

13. *Adopt / Re-adopt Rules of Order for LSC Meetings* n/a

14. *New business:*

A.) C. Beavers proposed raising the fee for sweatshirts and t-shirts to

match the retail cost. C. Beavers made a motion to raise the fee to \$20 for

sweatshirts and \$10 for the t-shirt. H. Cano seconded the motion. All in favor

B.) C. Beavers made a proposal to discuss raising the student activity fee.

H. Branch made a motion to raise the student activity fee for 1st child to \$50 and

\$25 for each additional child in the family. J. Cruz seconded the motion.

All in favor

15. *Announce Date of First Regular Meeting* : 8/22/24 @2:30pm

16. *Public Participation* n/a

17. *Adjournment* @ 4:02pm